Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
‘Ma}ror CAO
TO: MAYOR JIM GRAY
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: MARCH 5, 2014

SUBJECT: Request Council authorization to execute Neighborhood Action Match
Program agreement with Headley Green Homeowners Association, for
camrying out neighborhood improvement activities at a cost not to exceed
$6,312.94

Neighborhood Action Match Program Committee has recommended execution of a Neighborhood
Action March Program Contract with Headley Green Homeowners Association in the amount of

$6,312.94 for carrying out various neighborhood improvement activities to include pruning of street
trees, new landscaping for the neighborhood entrance, and pruning of pine tree screen along Mason

Headley Road.
The amount will not exceed $6,312.94 and is budgeted in account # 1101-134201-1427-71299.
Council authorization to execute the agreement is requested.
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